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March. 25, 1819, Mr.Dalton was admitted to a small share as
a working partner, but his name never appeared.

Mr. Clarke died 6 June 1833, after which the name was
always Lubbock, Porster, and Co.

Sir John Williamdied 22 October 1840, and his son Sir John

William undertook the management.
In1860 the firm,consisting of Sir John WilliamLubbock and

his sons John, Henry, and Beaumont, joined the old-established
bank, Eobarts, Curtis, and Co., and since the rebuilding of the
present banking-house, at No. 15 Lombard Street, the business
has been carried on there under the name of Robarts, Lubbock,

and Co.
Ihave been unable to ascertain when John Lubbock entered

into partnership with his father-in-law Mr. Commerell, in the

merchant's house, but it was probably before his marriage. In

1787 Mr. Commerell became a sleeping partner, the firm being

Commerell and Lubbock. After the death, of Mr.Commerell in
1798, the title was changed to John Lubbock and Co. There
was at this time a distinct firm,Lubbock, Colt, and Co., consisting
of the three partners in the other house (John Lubbock,
J. W. Lubbock his nephew, and Richard Tucker, who shortly
afterwards died), with the addition of Oliver Colt, apparently
engaged in some particular branch of the business ;and the will


